
1

Tonya Parker-Rimes

From: Melissa Tartaglia
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 5:00 PM
To: Tonya Parker-Rimes; Pamela Hare; Lisa Morgan
Subject: LR #: 23-544-1 - Amendment to Exhibits A and B of Contract 21-RF0055

Hi, Tonya:

I have reviewed the documents for this LR. The proposed amendments are legally sufficient as they pertain to the
contract and exhibits.

Sincerely,
Melissa A. Tartaglia, Esq.
FBN: 0116033
Asst. County Attorney
Office of Jon A. Jouben, Hernando County Attorney
20 N. Main St.
Brooksville, FL 34601
(352) 754 4122 ext. 20137
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OTHER:WRITTEN OPINION:YREVIEW DOCUMENT:

RE: amendment to exhibit a and b of contract 21-rg00055 engineering s
ATTORNEY ASSIGNED: MELISSA TARTAGLIA

STATEMENT:
please review task 4 and task 5 that the department is requesting be added to the    

existing professional services agreement. these tasks will increase the project cost 

from $1,362,516 to 1,607,646. procurement would like legal to review the proposed    

additional tasks to confirm that the bocc should approve and a change order be       

processed to add these additional tasks to the psa. procurement would like legal     

review and with approval would issue and amendment.

IMPLICATIONS:
the department is requesting and increase of $245,130 for additional tasks that may  

or may not be part of the psa.  legal review requested.

BACKGROUND:
psa 21-rg0055/ph for $1,362,516 was approved by the bocc on 02/08/22 doc id 19334.

RELATED DOCUMENTS:
contract, narrative, change order, and agenda item.


